Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 28 September 2016 12:16

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI

Subject: FW: Passport Service Weekly Updates from July 23rd onwards

From: Pamela Duncan{

Sent: 28 September 2016 11:13

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Passport Service Weekly Updates from July 23rd onwards

To whom it may concern,
In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2014 [ request the following records which I believe to be held by the Department of Foreign
Affairs:

® Passport Service Weekly Updates covering the period between July 23rd 2016 to present

I would appreciate if the records could be sent by email to both:

If you decide to withhold an exempt portion of any record please release all other non-exempt parts of the information. If any portion of these
records is withheld, please specify which statutory exemptions under the FOI Act are being relied upon for each exemption. Please describe each
record withheld, including its date and reason for exemption.

Thank you for your time,

Sincerely,

Pamela Duncan

Pamela Duncan
Data journalist
Guardian News & Media

RECEIVED

2 8 SEP 2016

FQOI and
Data Protection

Kings ae, 40 York Way,
London N1 9GU
theguardian.com

Download the Guardian app for Android and 108

This e-mail and all attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the named
recipient, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and all attachments immediately. Do not
disclose the contents to another person. You may not use the information for any purpose, or store,
or copy, it in any way. Guardian News & Media Limited is not liable for any computer viruses or other
material transmitted with or as part of this e-mail. You should employ virus checking software.



